
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Mark Jacobson, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, December 3, 2008, at 4:00 p.m. in the Missouri 
room. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  November 19 
 
II. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Extension of deadline given by Rita Rabe Meduna due to an error in routing 
Item 15  EDCI 305 Teaching Art in the Elementary School.  Change course description. 
Item 15.a  EDCI 315 Teaching Art K-12.  Change course description. 
 
Extension of deadline given by Rita Rabe Meduna because this is a correction of an error in the catalog 
Item 32  SCIN 103 Integrated Sciences II.  Change corequisite. 
 
Extension of the CAHP Deadline for the following Items given by Lorrie Steerey 11/19/08 
Item 33  BS Major in Health and Human Performance Option in Health Promotion.  

Modification to an existing program. 
Item 33.a  BS Major in Health and Human Performance Option in Human Performance.  

Modification to an existing program. 
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xc:  Chair, Academic Senate 


